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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

March 21, 2023 

 

Thomas J. Regan, Esq. 

Brown Rudnick LLP 

185 Asylum Street 

Hartford, CT  06103 

tregan@brownrudnick.com 

 

RE: SUBPETITION NO. 1133-CING-20221107 - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a 

AT&T eligible facility request for modifications to an existing telecommunications 

facility located at 160 Wampus Lane, Milford, Connecticut. 

 

Dear Attorney Regan: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your March 20, 2023 request for an 

additional extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced sub-

petition complete in response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated November 17, 2022. 

 

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council 

hereby grants the request for an extension of time to submit the required documentation by May 

1, 2023. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MB/IN/laf 

 

 

mailto:siting.council@ct.gov


 

 
THOMAS J. REGAN 
direct dial: 860.509.6522 
fax: 860.509.6622 
tregan@brownrudnick.com 

 
March 20, 2023 

 
 
VIA E-MAIL & 1st CLASS MAIL 
 
 
Attorney Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 

Re: SUBPETITION NO. 1133-CING-20221107 – New Cingular Wireless PCS, 
LLC d/b/a AT&T eligible facility request for modifications to an existing 
telecommunications facility located at 160 Wampus Lane, Milford, 
Connecticut – Request for Additional Extension of Time 

 
Dear Attorney Bachman:  
 

In response to your letter dated November 17, 2022 and the extensions granted in your letters 
dated December 7, 2022 and January 27, 2023, on behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a AT&T 
we hereby request an additional extension of time from March 31, 2023 to May 1, 2023 in order to complete 
and submit the revised structural analysis and report.  

   
Thank you. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Thomas J. Regan  
Thomas J. Regan 

cc: via 1st Class Mail:  
 
Mayor Benjamin G. Blake 
City of Milford 
110 River Street 
Milford, CT  06460 
 
David B. Sulkis, City Planner 
City of Milford 
Parsons Government Center  
70 West River Street 
Milford, CT  06460  
 
Karen Fortunati, City Clerk 
City of Milford 
Parsons Government Center  
70 West River Street 
Milford, CT  06460 
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